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RE: Draft Environmental impact Report for Antelope-Pardee 500-kV
Transmission Project

Dear Mr. Boccio and Ms. Kadota:
In response to your proposed Draft Environmental Impact Report, staff

has reviewed the report and at this time, the City of Palmdaie has no
comment on the proposed project.

A.7-1

Thank you for the opportunity to review this project.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
Susan Koleda or me at (661) 276-5200.

Sincerely

e A

Latrie Lile
Director of Planning
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Response to Comment Set A.7: City of Palmdale

A.7-1 Thank you for your input.
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